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The Purity Ice Cream
Company Limited

Purity Ice Cream Store Interior
Left to right: Ralph Meclntyre, Edward Tracy, Miss Marie Collins (owner of store), Myrna (Amburg) Cronk, c.1923

N OCCASION, while looking for something lor a rescarcher, you run across something that catches your cye.

Doing a search m the architeetural database | notced there were several entries in the MC 164 Mouw Myles and

Chatwin londs [or the Purity lec Cream Company Limited. | ligured it must have cither been a large company or

at lcast one that was doing a very good business. The name stuck in my head and T wondercd what information
we might have here at the Provincial Archives about this particular company. Looking through various records I was
able to piece a bit of a history together on the Purity Ice Cream Company.
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‘We have the architectural drawings

for the Original Factory (1919, 1520)
on Stanley Street which went right

back to Summer Street, Additions to
the Factory (1920) and the New Face-
tory (1623) on City Road all in Saint
John, Today BJ’s Lounge houses the

remnants of the factory on City Road.

Tor T'redericton we have a Branch

ated between Young’s Grocery Store
and Henry W. Fulton’s house on Ab-
erdeen Street, but never built, as well
as drawings for the Branch Factory
(1923) that was located on the corner
of Campbell and Westmorland Streets
down near the river. We also have
drawings of the Branch Factory
(1923) that was located in Petitcodi-

l'actory (1921) which was to be situ- ac.
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Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd., Original Factory, Stanley St., Saint John
Elevations Summer St. & Stanley St. End, c. 1919-1920
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SAINT JOHN, NB

The company was started in 1919 by
Adolphus L. Stern. Based on the
1921 census Adolphus (also known as
Adolph in some records) was born
about 1894, According to The Stern
Family Tree found in MC1315 Saint
John Jewish Historical Society collec-
tion, written by Lila, Alex and Ronna
Mogelon which also included a narra-
tion by his sister Nellie, he was the
eldest son of Samuel Stern and Ester
Malca Goldschlager and was one of
twelve children. He came to America
(Ellis Island) at the age of ten. At this
young age he would deliver milk
early each moming before he went to
school. Later the family moved from
Staten Island to the Catskill Moun-
tains.

How or when he arrived in Saint John
is unclear. On May 18, 1919 in Saint
John he married Janie Schaffer of
Blackville. daughter of Moses Schaf-
fer. At the time of his marriage he
was a merchant and living at 304
Douglas Avenue. In the 1921 census,
he, his wife and daughter were resid-
ing at 9 Gooderich St. located in Vic-
toria Ward of the city which was one
street over from the Stanley Street
factory.

According to RS94 Saint John Regis-
trv Office Records, Book 157, No.
98068, pp. 64-65 an Indenture dated
November 28, 1919 between Adol-
phus, a manager, shows where he pur-
chased a property on Stanley Street in
Saint John from William H. Bowman
a retired contractor. It was registered
December 2, 1919,

In RS17 Corporate Affairs Branch Re-
cords, A.1. Letters Patent Books, |
found that on January 7. 1920, Adol-
phus. a Dairyman, his wife. Janie. and
his brother. Herman, a Clerk, all three
being now the Provisional Directors
acquired Letters Patent for “The
Purity Ice Cream Company Limited™;

“To purchase, acquire and take over

all the lands and premises, stock in
trade. good will. fixtures. equipment

Number 42

and cllcets of the wholesale and retarl
husincss now conducted by Adolphus
1., Stern under the name of “The Lan-
caster Dany Faim”, in the Province of
New Brunswick... Capifal Stock of
the said Company shall be I'orty
‘Thousand Dollars divided into Four
Hundred Shares of One Hundred Dol-
Iars cach.” (1920, pp. 7-10)

According to the Building Inspactors
Reports found i RS156 Sain! John
County Council Records and dated
January 10, 1920, the Stanley Street
huilding was Lo be buill ol concrele.
The Saint John newspaper The Daily
Telegraph dated Wednesday January
14, 1920 stated that I1.C. Mott, archi-
teet for the Stanley Street building
that would be dedicated 1o the manu-
facture of dairy products, had award-
cd the contracts for the masonry to H.
0. Clarke and carpentry work to I. T,
MacDonald. The building was to be
ready by early spring.

In Junuary 22, 1920 Stern and his
wilc conveyed the Stanley Street
property to the Purity Tee Cream
Company;

“Whereas the said Adolphus L. Stern
has carricd on bustness 1 the City ol
Saint John under the name of the Lan-
caster Dairv. And Whercas the said
Adolphus 1., Stern has now converted
the said business into a Joint Stock
Company under the name of the
Purity Ice Cream Company Limited.
And Wherceas the said Adolphus L.
Stern has agreed to comvey o the said
company the Tands and Premiscs here-
mafter described.” (Book 157, No,
98275, pp. 281-282) registered Janu-
ary 31, 1920.

News of the opening of the Stanley
Street plant can be found in The Dai-
IyTelegraph of May 20, 1920 entitled
“Fine Plant is added to City’s New Tn-
dustries”. It talks about the plant
being cquipped with the latest equip-
ment and starting the manulacture of
ice eream about a week prior. The
plant had its receiving entrance for
cream, coal and ice located on
Summer Street and the shipping en-

trance on Stanley and run by a stafll of
seven men. Adolphus was the man-
ager; his brother Herman the foreman,
there were four oftice clerks and John
T. Shanahan was an expert from I*hil-
adelphia. Shanaban was looking after
the making ol the {ce cream [rom the
milk of 1,000 cows. The plant, the
largest o its kind in the Maritimes,
was designed hy Claire Mott. His de-
signs were based on Stern’s sugges-
tions following his visits to all the
leading ice cream manulacturing
plants in the United States. ‘I'he arti-
cle goes on to deseribe the plant in
full detail, and the complete proeess,
in¢luding an carly pastcurization pro-
cess, used n the manufacture of the
lce cream. [t ends saying, that Mr.
Stiern hag “opencd a new indusiry that
supplics a sure demand in St John,
gives employment Lo a stall of work-
ers and a market for dairy produce.”

In October 1920 there are additions
made to Stern’s ollice at 98 Stanley
Street. By April 1921 the Supplemen-
tary Leuters Patent for the Purity lee
Cream Company Lid. show thal the
capital stock increased tfrom 540,000
to 580,000, The company then ac-
quired land in the Jack Avenue and
Wriglit Strect arca, which was handy
o the Stanley Sureet plant, in Decent-
ber 1921 (Book 166, No. 102032, pp.
690-692) and mortgage (Book 167,
No, 102033, pp. 244-246) discharged
by certificate (Book 291, No.
145909). According to Building In-
gpcctor Reports they consdtructed a
garage on Jack Avenue.

“The Purity Dairy Products Limited”™
received l.etters Patent on October
1o, 1922;

“lv purchasc shares of the capital
stock of the Punity Icc Cream Compa-
ny Limited incorporated by lellers
Patcnt, , and to purchasc sharcs ot the
capital stock of any other manufachir-
g company incoiporated...or other-
wisc with objects and powers and
amalogous 1o thosc of the said The
Puritv lce Cream Company Limil-
cd... fo aceept the surrender of shares
in the capital stock or any business
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which may in the opinion ol the Di-
reclors be convemnently carried on by
this Company... chic! placc of husi-
ness of the said company is at the City
of Saint John,” (1922, pp. 417-421)

‘L'he provisional Direclors were L'
Lansdowne Belyea, Chartered Ac-
countant; Roy Davidson, Baris-
ler-al-1.aw; and Mary H. McGovern,
Stenographer all of Saint John and the
Capital Stock being §299,000 dollars.

Between liebruary and March 1923,
‘The Purity [ce Cream Company Lim-
ited acquired property from the
Fowler Spring Company Limited
(Book 172, No.104150, pp. 611-613)
which was to be theur City Road prop-
erty where the new manufacturing
plant would be located. On April 3,
1923 there is an entry in the Building
Inspector Reports for the City Road
Sterilizing Plant. By this time there
was a big push by the Department of
IIecalth to have all milk in the city pas-
teurized. According to ihe Sainl John
newspapers, The Daily ‘lelegraph and
the Evening Times and Star of April
12, 1923 there would be three plants
pastcurizing milk by May, The City
Road plant would pasteurize the milk
from forty-three dealers which would
amount to about 12,000 quaris a day.

On August 17, 1923, “The Purity
Milk Company Limited™ received its
I.etters Patent, The Provisional Di-
rectors were Roy A, Davidson, Barris-
ter-at-law, James B. Dever, Darris-
ter-at-Law; and Mary 11. McGovern,
Stenographer. The Capital Stock for
this company was $99,000 dollars.

In April 1924 the Purity Dairy Prod-
ucts Limited signed a trust mortgage
with T'he Liastern 1rmst Co. (Book
176, No.105899, pp. 604-630) which
mcluded thirty-scven articles. It was
discharged March 14, 1933 (Book
209, No. 118548). Around this time
there are also, deeds registered be-
tween The Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd
and, 'The Purity Dairy Products Liniit-
ed (Book 177, No. 103898, pp.
103-106) and then Purity Dairy Prod-
ucts haek Lo Purity Tee Cream

(Rook177, No. 106115, pp, 297-301),
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Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd.,Addition to Factory, Stanley St. Front Elevation, 1920

According Lo Samt John City Direcio-
rics in MC 1237 McAlpine’s directo-
rics ¢ollection, it scemed to be a
mostly family run business, at least at
the begiming. The directories show
that firom 1920 to 1922 Adolphus
Stern was manager of the Lancaster
Dairy located at 3 Brussels Streel as
well as the manager and proprictor of
the Purity Ice Cream Company at
92-98 Stanley. In 1922 his wife Janie
was the proprietor of the Lancaster
Dairy location at 46 Wall St. and he
managed the dairy location at Stanley
Streel until 1924 along with Purity Tee
Cream Company main plant at the
same location, Tt seems as if by 1925
Adolphus has retired from work as
there is no occupation listed. The
1923 dircctory shiows his brother
Frederick (or Fred) as proprictor of
the Lancaster Dairy Farm but it does-
not give a location, His brother

Herman was foreman of the Stanley
Street plant from 1920 to 1923 and
from 1924 to 1925 salesman at the
new factory on City Road. His broth-
er Augustus (Gustav or Gus) was
head ice cream maker at Stanley
Street from 1920 to 1923 and then
foreman at City Road from 1924 to
1925. In 1922 his sister Nellie was
clerk at the Lancaster Dairy office on
Stanley or Wall Street and in 1923
proprietor of Lancaster Dairy location
on Prince Edward Street.

As the business expanded more and
more staff was required to maintain
the various factories, offices in the
city, as well as branch factories in
Fredericton and Petitcodiac. For ex-
ample the 1923 Saint John City Di-
rectory shows the following company
locations and the people working for
Stern:
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J. Harris Adams, foreman, Purity Pas-
teurizing Plant. Maurice H. Cuthbert-
son, checker, Purity Pasteurizing Plant
M. Palmer Goddard, employee, Purit
Ice Cream, Gilbert J. Hartt, manager,
Purity Ice Cream Company. S.
Karmin, can washer, Purity Ice Cream
Co. William Kyle, helper, Purity Ice
Cream Co. Lancaster Dairy, 3 Prince
Edward. Roy Mackenzie, employee,
Purity Ice Cream Co., George F.
Murray, employee, Purity Ice Cream
Co. Pasteurizing Plant City Road.
Samuel Semple, chauffeur, Purity Ice
Cream. Adolphus L. Stern, manager,
Purity Ice Cream Co., h 9 Gooderich.
Frederick Stern, proprietor, Lancaster
Dairy Farm, h 14 Peter. Gustave

Number 42

Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd. New Factory.

City Road, Saint John, East Side Elevation, 1923

Stern, ice cream maker, Purity Ice
Cream Co., bds 9 Gooderich. Herman
Stern, foreman, Purity Ice Cream, bds

14 Peter. Miss. Nellie Stern, proprietor,

Lancaster Dairy, 3 Prince Edward, bds
Y.W.C.A. Richard Thorne, teamster
Purity Ice Cream. R. Clinton Wetmore,
accountant, Purity Ice Cream

‘We.want to give you the best possible service. .
Yoummnbem]lyudushylelhngm Iuvcytﬂ
Christmas dinner order for
- PURITY ICE CREAM
As soon as possible we deliver all orders of
2 Qts. or more in bricks,
1 Gal or more in bulk.

}w.z-’lj? yoam o, L0,

/

§2-00 Staly 8L

_“THE CREAM OF QUALITYY

F13278

The Daily Telegraph. December 17, 1920

More than likely there were more em-
ployees in 1923 but a lot of people
never stated, for the directory where
they were employed and therefore
this is not a complete listing of those
employed by Stern. In 1924 James L.
McGrath is proprietor of the Lancast-
er Dairy office on Prince Edward
Street. From 1925 to 1932 J. Frank
Tilley is the manager of the Purity Ice
Cream Company on City Road and in
1926 Harry Ross is the manager of
the Lancaster Dairy office on Wall
Street. In 1933 the City Road loca-
tion became Dealers Dairy. Frank
Tilley is no longer listed as manager
but he is still dealing with milk prod-
ucts.
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storey 25 x 40 (oot faclory Lo
house an tee eream plant™.
An i¢e house had alrcady
been build and the factory
was to be a wooden structure
on a concrele base completed
by the end of May. It was Lo
be a hub headquarters for ex-
tensive shipping and manu-
facturing to all areas sur-
rounding and out from Fred-
ericton.

The June 26, 1923 issuc of
The Daily Gleancr included
an article about the new man-
ufacturing and distribution
plant recently opened by the
Purity Ice Cream Company
saying it was scrupulously
clean and had the freesing
capacity ol 600 gallons per
day. The plant, a manutag-
nring and shipping center,
managed by Robert Dayton,
was 1o look after business
from l'redericton “north o
River du Loup, Campbellion,
BRathurst, Neweastle, Cha-
tham and intermediate

points”. Once in full produc-

Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd., Branch Factory, Fredericton

Plan of Survey. 1922

FREDERICTON, NB

The RS98 York County Registry
Office Records show that between
December 1, 1922 and April 1923,
land was leased by Purity Dairy Prod-
ucts Limited. Land was leased from
the City of Fredericton on the corner
of Campbell and Westmorland Streets
which was part of the Public Landing
(Book 186, No. 74906, pp. 700-703).
and also land from T. Bertrand Ather-
ton. a boat livery proprietor, on
Campbell Street which was beside
their other property and next to the
Purity Dairy Products icehouse (Book
187, No. 74961, pp. 109-111) and
(Book 187, No. 75137, pp. 499-500).

According to the March 31, 1923

issue of The Daily Gleaner, tenders
were issued by the Saint John office.

tion the plant would employ
twelve mien and two trucks.

In May 1930 the
Purity Ice Cream
Company acquired
land from the
Smith Foundry
Company Limited
to expand their
present location
(Book 211, No.
82682,

pp-277-279). It

might be worth |
mentioning that -
the 1926 Frederic-
ton City Directory
shows an Ewart
Smith as an em-
ployee of the
Purity Ice Cream
Co. We have no
other city directo
ries for Fredericton

|r=927
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Punity Ice Cream Co.lLTD.

Brance Factopy A Fredericton, M.B.

until 1946 which was long after the
line of Purity companies ceased to be
in business.

PETITCODIAC, NB

Information on the factory in Petitco-
diac is not as readily available in part
because the archives holds no directo-
ries covering Petitcodiac for that time
period.

[ do know it was built as we have a
photo of the factory c. 1924, The
RS97 Westmorland County Registry
Office Records show that January 3,
1923, James Edwin Humphreys and
his wife Agnes sold property in Petit-
codiac to the Purity Ice Cream Com-
pany Limited. Property lving on the
northerly side of and adjoining the
Main Highway Road. leading from
Petitcodiac to Anagance beside the
lands of Ena Nelson and near the saw-
mill being a portion of the property
conveyed by the assignee of the Petit-
codiac Lumber Company to D. L.
Trites. The transaction was registered
in Book C-10, No. 119399, pp.
598-599 on January 18, 1923, Ac-
cording to Humphrey’s death certifi-
cate he was a dealer in breeders” sup-
plies for 43 years.

Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd.,
Branch Factory, Fredericton
Sheet 1 Front Elevation. 1923
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CONCLUSION

Adolph. Herman and Gus Stern all seem
to disappear from the picture after 1925.
They are no longer found in the directo-
rics after this time and based on the ad-
dresses of his descendants it looks like he
might have gone State side. possibly to
Vineland. New Jersey.

In the summer of 1932, The Purity Ice
Cream Company Limited deeded their
property in Petitcodiac, City Road. Stan-
ley Street. and Jack Avenue to Pacific
Dairies Limited (RS 94 Book 206, No.
117765, pp. 695-698) and also recorded
in (RS 97 Book M-11, No. 137587. pp.
377-381). The Purity Dairy Products
Limited deeded, by assignment of lease.
the property leased in Fredericton to Pa-
cific Dairies Ltd. (RS98 Book 217. No.
84543, pp. 436-439).

The Corporate Returns for 1939 show
the holding company Purity Dairy Prod-
ucts and the dairy products company
Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd.. now based out
of Montreal as being inactive. The Presi-
dent for both companies at that point in
time was Joseph Laporte and the Secre-
tary was D. W. Audet. The Charter for
both companies was forfeited on March
2. 1966.

Records Consulted: MC 164 Mott, Myles, and
Chatwin fonds, MC 1237 McAlpine's directo-
ries collection, MC1315 Saint John Jewish
Historical Society collection: [1873-1988]
MS9B - F12355, MC 1574 Fredericton city di-
rectories collection. RS17 Corporate Affairs
Branch Records. RS94 Saint John County
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Purity Ice Cream Co. Ltd., Branch Factory, Petitcodiac. 1923

Registry Office Records. RS97 Westmorland County Registry Office Records, RS98 York
County Registry Office Records, RS141 New Brunswick Vital Statistics (see http://ar-
chives.gnb.ca), RS156 Saint John County Council Records, F.5.b.1. Building Inspectors
Report Books 1918-1932, 1921 New Brunswick Census (see http://www.ancestry.-

ca/192 Icensus)

Newspapers consulted: Daily Gleaner, Fredericton — F2938, Daily Telegraph, Saint John —
F13276. F13277, F13278 and F13285, Evening Times & Star, Saint John — F14820,
Moncton Times, Moncton — F3290, Moncton Transcript, Moncton — F3510 .

Mary-Ellen Badeau
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From Ambherst to Siberia: The World
War 1 Photographs of John McKinlay

OHN MCKINLAY was born in
Paisley, Scotland in 1894 to An-
thony and Janet (Muir) McKin-
lay. The family immigrated to
Ambherst, Nova Scotia in 1906 and it
was there that McKinlay went to
school and became a pipe fitter at the
Canadian Car and Foundry Company.
He later decided to study photography
in Toronto and returned to Amherst
where he worked for Carl Pridham as
a professional photographer. He
opened the Harvey Studio in Wood-
stock, New Brunswick in 1919, the
only portrait photographer in that
region for many years . Well known
for his studio work, he also covered
sports and other events for newspa
pers . He ran his studio until 1973 and
passed away on November 24, 1985,

The album came to the Provincial Ar-
chives of New Brunswick in July
2015. It is large and leather bound,
containing 251 photos, all taken by
John Muir McKinlay. The photos are
black and white and are of varying
sizes—from 2x3, 3.5x5, to 4x6—and
are mounted on construction, pa-
per-like pages with typed descriptions
pasted next to many of them.

The only photo that was not taken by
McKinlay is a studio portrait of the
man himself, and, while the name of
the photographer is unknown, we do
know that it was taken in a studio in
Victoria, BC. It is unknown whether
McKinlay himself assembled the
album. A note recording his birth
and death dates was certainly added
later by another party after McKin-
lay’s death. Judging by the apparent
age and style of the album, perhaps
the most probable scenario is that it
was put together within McKinlay’s
lifetime (c¢. 1920s-1940s), likely by
the photographer himself. Further,
given the similarity between the cap-
tion for McKinlay’s birth and death
and the other captions throughout the

ﬂ Silhouettes

album, it is reasonable to believe that all of
the captions were added posthumously,
perhaps by a family member, friend, or by
a member of the Carleton County Histori-
cal Society. In any case the subjects of the
album very likely represent the three most
historic events that McKinlay ever had the
opportunity to witness in his long photo-
graphic career.

The images range from ca.1914-1919 and
document three distinct events. The first is
the Canadian Siberian Expedition, where
McKinlay was the Regimental Photogra-
pher for the 260th Battalion of the Canadi-
an Expeditionary Forces. There are images
of military bases, towns, Japanese, Ameri
can, and Canadian soldiers, Russian, Japa-
nese, and Mongolian locals, drills, compe-
titions, and spectacles put on by the mili-
tary at the exhibition grounds in Vladivo-
stok, Russia. There are also images of the
headquarters staff and company photos of
the battalion. This group of photos was
taken ca.1918 in or near Vladivostok,
Russia or in other unnamed areas of
Russia.

“John Muir McKinlay October 28th
1894 — November 24th 1986
Studio portrait of John McKinlay in
army uniform, c. 1918. Photo likely
taken in Victoria, BC, shortly before
the departure of the Canadian
Siberian Expeditionary Force from
Victoria to Vladivostok, Russia.

“Band concert entertaining troops.”, ¢. 1918. Russia.
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“Mounted drill.” Mounted soldiers performing a drill for a large crowd, c¢.1918. Vladivostok, Russia.

The second set of photographs
document the Prisoner of War
camp in Amherst, Nova Scotia.
These photos were taken
¢a.1914-1919 with a few specif-
ically noted as having been
taken in 1917. They feature pris-
oners of war participating in
various activities, including
playacting in a variety of cos-
tumes, pyramid building, physi-
cal drills, playing music, fenc-
ing, weightlifting, theatre, hand-
made crafts, gardening, and var
ious sports. As can be plainly
seen, these photos provide an in-
credible insight into the daily
life of the German and Austrian
reservists and enemy sailors

who made up the majority of the
inmates of the Amherst intern
1ent camp.
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“Pyramid building.” Amherst, Nova Scotia.

Number 42

“Handcrafts: Vereinigte-Handwerker, Innung, Kriegsgefangenen,
Lager-Amherst, 1917." 1917, Amherst, Nova Scotia.

ﬂ Silhouettes
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“Erected tents for civilians in Halifax Com-
mons.” 1917, Halifax, Nova Scotia

The third set of photos documents the
aftermath of the Halifax Explosion in
1917 . There are a few images of two
ships in collision, of tents erected for
civilians, burial processions, and the
building of emergency quarters. The
rest show demolished and blown-out
buildings.

Fleshing out the contexts of each of
these distinct sets of photos in the
order in which they appear in the
album, we begin with McKinlay’s
photos from his time as a regimental
photographer.

The Siberian Expedition was part of
the Allied intervention in the Russian
Civil War. Approximately 4,000 Ca-
nadian troops were sent to Vladivo-
stok, Russia in August 1918 in order
to oppose the Bolshevik revolution.
Very few Canadian soldiers actually
saw any fighting as conflict among
the Allies, a growing partisan guerril-
la movement, and political tensions
on the home front dissuaded the Ca-
nadian government from moving
inland. Only 55 troops traveled to the
Ural Mountains to fight with the
White Russian forces against the Red
Army; the rest of the Canadian force
stayed in Vladivostok and performed
routine tasks such as guard duty and
drills.

m Silhouettes

“Top left, centre and right—two ships in collision in Halifax harbour.” 1917,
Halifax, Nova Scotia.

There had been much opposition in
Canada, from the general public and
from labour organizations and politi-
cians, regarding the expedition and
there were many that felt it was un-
necessary and not Canada’s place to
interfere in the affairs of Russia. This
opposition as well as the increasing
instability of Russia eventually caused
the Canadian troops to be withdrawn
in May and June of 1919.

The prisoner of war camp in Ambherst,
Nova Scotia, was built in 1914 and
closed in 1919. It held German sol-
diers, the first group of which was
shipped from Halifax on armed trains
on April 17, 1915. It was the largest
camp in Canada, housing, at one time
in the camp’s history, about 853 pris-
oners at and needing 265 guards.
Leon Trotsky, the Soviet Marxist rev-
olutionary, theorist, and politician,
was the camp’s most famous prisoner
and he described the conditions in the
camp as deplorable. As Professor
Brian Tennyson has written, six
in-ternees escaped and eleven of them

died at the camp, including one who
had been killed during a June 1915
riot in which four other internees were
wounded. Although the conditions
may have been poor, McKinlay’s
photos show that there was much to
do for the prisoners to occupy them-
selves. With the Treaty of Versailles,
all of the prisoners were sent back to
Germany and when the last of them
were repatriated the camp was offi-
cially closed on September 27, 1919.

Photography during the First World
War was limited in the first few years,
due to censorship and restrictions on
civilian photographers. However, in
the second half of the war civilian
press photographers were serving
with the armed forces and some “were
recommended for posts as official
photographers by their peacetime em-
ployers” . This latter is most likely the
position in which McKinlay found
himself, as his recruitment papers are
dated July 9, 1918 and he had not had
any prior military service.
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Speaking specifically of the Canadian Siberian [T
Expeditionary Force (CSEF) photos, while they |+
are all of very good quality and are a good rep- |24 %
resentation of the daily lives of the Canadian
soldiers in Vladivostok, they are not unique in
that they are not the only copies. “Canada’s Si-
berian Expedition™ is an online, virtual exhibi
tion available in English, French, and Russian
hosted by the University of Victoria. The site
uses journal entries and soldier biographies to
supplement the story of the expedition, and the
digital archive contains 2252 entries comprised
of mostly photographs with some newspaper
articles from various archives, collections, and
newspapers including Library and Archives
Canada, the Canadian War Museum, and the
British Columbia Archives. Many photographs
in this database are McKinlay’s own, and they
are the same as several of those found in the
album.

Since McKinlay was a CSEF regimental pho-
tographer, it is likely that the military had their
own prints and these have made their way to
several archives and heritage institutions. The
album however is unique as it represents a de- :
liberate assemblage and arrangement of materi- |
al. Further, and perhaps more significantly, the |*
photos of the Halifax explosion and those docu- |
menting life in the Amherst internment camp
perhaps no longer exist anywhere else save as
part of McKinlay’s album. Finally, in the case
of the Amherst camp, specifically, McKinlay’s
keen eye and well-preserved album of prints
have left us with an invaluable historical record &

of one of the lesser—known‘ elements of Cana- “Canadian soldier outside mud hut with native family.”, ¢.1918. Russia.
da’s World War One experience.

Sources:

Canada’s Siberian Expedition : http://www.siberianexpedition.ca/

Roberts, Hilary. “Photography.” 1914-1918 online: International Encyclopedia of the First World War, ed. Daniel Ute,
Peter Gatrell, Oliver Janz, Heather Jones, Jennifer Keene, Alan Kramer, and Bill Nasson. (Berlin: Freie Universitit
Berlin, 2014). http://encyclopedia.1914-1918-online.net/article/photography

John McKinlay’s recruitment files at Library and Archives Canada: http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/military-heri-
tage/first-world-war/first-world-war-1914-1918-cef/Pages/item.aspx ?IdNumber=160878

Cumberland County Museum and Archives:

http://web.archive.org/web/200707281855 16/http://www.creda.net/~ccmuseum/index.htm
http://web.archive.org/web/20070820123740/http://www.creda.net/~ccmuseum/History_Internment. htm

Tennyson, Brian. N.D. “Trostky Was Interned Here™. Article for The Chronicle Herald’s online exhibit The Great War.
Available at http://thechronicleherald.ca/thegreatwar/1239355-trotsky-was-interned-here#.VOx6enTUIK73. g

Kathryn Lord

1 Hillary Roberts, “Photography,” 1914-1918 onlinc: International Encyelopedia of the First World War, ed. Danicl Ute, Peter Gatrell, Oliver Janz, Heather Jones, Jennifer Keene, Alan Kramer, and Bill

Nasson, (Berlin: Freic Universitit Berlin, 2014), httpr/encyclopedia. 1914-1918-online.net/article/photography
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NEW AT THE ARCHIVES

Private Records

MC378 John J. West family fonds ) L
ese records document. primarily, the business activities
of 3 Feneratlons of the West farml%vnamelwl ohn Jackson
West: his sons, J. Alfred West and Wesley West: and Wes-
ley's son, Charles Wesley West, who lived 1n the Coles

llsd%rlld area of Queens County. Records span 1821 — ca.

MC3225 Gospelaires fondfs ) ) )
Accrual, personal records of Bill L2L1hp01ntc, a founding
member of “The Gospeliargs™ and the father of the
“Lapomte Famuly Slggers." 266 audio and video record-
ings and 10 cm of textual and ephemeral documents.

MC3419 Gordon Dalzell co]ler-ptlon o )

Accrual, consisting mainly of clippings pertaining to vari-
ous environmental issues, volunteerism, education, social
work. and veterans.

MC3793 Paul chlc_r collection ) )
Accrual, photographic and textual material documenting
buses throughout North America.

MC3904 Honourable Charles Arthur Hughes fonds

2 metres of textual material documenting the personal and
rofessional life of the Honourable Charles Arthur Hughes

EI 909-2006). Chief Justice of New Brunswick from
972-1984." Documents span 1889-2002.

MC3925 Ross Dru%{ (‘;0 Ltd. fonds
The first minute book for Ross Drug Co. Ltd. from 2 Octo-
ber 1917 to 20 June 1966.

MC3936 Frederic Whitchead Barker fonds .
Genealogy of the Barker family in Sheffield, a memoir
written by Frederic Whitehead Barker shortly before his
death in 1958 recording memories of family life in Shef-
ficld from the 1880s. The memoir provides some details
about the history of the Sheftield Congregational Church
and various commercial enterprises in the area.

MC3950 Pamela Fulton Collectlé)n )

19 hours of interviews with Edward G. Byme with tran-
scriptions and nvatelepnnted volume entitled Beneath the
Crust of E. G. Byme:; Memoirs. The collection also con-
tains transcribed diaries: “The London Family’s Maquapit
Lake Dla[)’_ 1876 — 1894” and “Duncan London’s
1916-1917 Diary.”

MC3965 Reverend Canon Basil J. Buckland fonds
65 diaries kept by the Rev. Canon Basil J. Buckland be-
tween 1940 and 2005, These diaries recount Buckland’s
life 1n the Anbghcan Church; earlier diaries were used as the
basis for his Book Country Parson: Memoirs_of a Rur;

ew Brunswick Ministry”, published in 1987. Also includ-
ed are 6 family photo albums.

MC3966 Anne Buckland fonds . X ;
Seven diaries (1228-1932% offering a‘]gllm se into the life
of Anne “Nancy” Coates. later the'wife of the Reverend
Basil J. Buckland. Not all years are covered.

MC3980 British Army and Loyalist Provincial Corps

search collection ) ] )
Research produced by Katherine Hilder, Bob Dallison, and
David Facet}];—Crowther regarding the Kings American Regi-
ment and ofher British and American mulifary units in-
volved in the Revolutionary War.

m Silhouettes

Government Records

RS27 islative Assembly: Engrossed Statutes.
Royal }{Js%%nt Bile;’Acts, 2(}l§-201§. (.4m)

RS33 Court gf Queens Bench: Judges Note Books.
23 volumes. 1989-2009. (.8m%

RS51 Supreme Court Ju
Appearances for the year 1

RS141 New Brunswick Vital Statistics. Late birth
registrations, 1920. Marriages, 1965. (1.6m)

RS168 Prgvincia] Archives Rccorgs American Asso-
ciation for State and Local History - AASLH. Includes
nomination files for Saint John Preservation Review |
Board and MMC Architects Ltd; NB Power and David
yles. Harold Wright, Daniel Johnson. Robert Donovan,
Hélen Petchey, Saint John Jewish Historical Society,
1987-1995. (2m) i

230 Recorr.l)s of the Advisory Coa\ni\?il on the Status
of Women. Publications pertaining to Women's Issues,
2001-2014. (3m)

232 Records of the Office of the Supervisor of Po-
{i{gca_l Financing. F%Rancijg? Returns (Pc])'lillac?ca Part?es
District Associations), 2007, (.3m)

RS306 Department of Education; Administration
Branch. Program Development & Implementation,
1974-1998. (2.4m)

RS314 Environmental Protection Records. Remedia-
UOI%, (l)f petroleum contaminated sites, 2000-2004. On mi-
crofilm.

RS405 Arts Branch Records. Music and Sound Re-
cording Program, 2007-2008. (.6m)

RS537 Woodstock Municipal Records. Assessment
Rolls books, 1931-1966. (l.gm)

RS629 Department of Advanced Education and
Labour; Administration Records. Reports, Studics, Sta-
tistics, 2002-2003. (.4m)

RS741 Records of the Office of Protocol. Order of
New Brunswick Recipients, 2004-2005. (.2m)

RS838 Auditor General. Crown Cor;&oratigns 1998.
Value for Money Audits, 1998 (1.2m) R2015.223

RS803 Forest Protection Branch Records. Booklet -
Summary of the Forest Fire, Game and Fisheries Laws,
1938, (.0lm)

RS857 Business New Brunswick Administration Re-
cords. NB Film, 1996-2002. NB Film Equity Invest-
ment Program, 1997-2002. (1.2m) R2015.313

RS928 Rothesay Municipal Records. Minutes,
1982-1999. (1.2m)

RS967 Dgpar[m_cnt of Environmené and Local Gov-

ernment: Administration Records. Speeches. Commit-

%cg 0}1 Round Table on Local Governance,1999-2005.
.8m

RS972 NB Human Rights Commission. Minutes,
2007-2008." (2m) gy

ments. Booklet - Pleas and
I - Michaelmas term. (.1m)
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